IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Wentzel, Michael

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Louie, Richard

Subject: RE: RE: Draft RAI Set 2015-02

Thanks for letting me know, Rich. Collectively, our schedules are pretty tight this week. Would Wednesday at
2pm work for you?

From: Louie, Richard [mailto:rlouie@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Draft RAI Set 2015-02

Mike,

We would like to have a clarification call on these.

From: Wentzel, Michael [mailto:Michael. Wentzel@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Louie, Richard

Subject: Draft RAI Set 2015-02

Rich,

Attached is a draft of RAI set 2015-02, which are follow-up RAIls to Entergy’s March 10, 2015 responses to the
LR-ISG-2013-01 RAls. Once you and your staff have a chance to review the RAls, please let me know if you
would like to have a phone call to clarify.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Wentzel

Project Manager
NRR/DLR/RPB2

(301) 415-6459
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov
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